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lOSEPH E. BRENNAN 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

/ -/ 

/L,l v, I c_. r-· (, ft<..} I~ I L., I 

STATE OF MAINE 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333 

November 14, 1977 

Honorable Richard Davies 
53 North Maine street 
Orono, .Maine 04473 

Dear Representative Davies: 

RICHARDS. COHEN 
JOHNM. R.PATERSON 

DONALD G. ALEXANDER 
DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL 

This responds to your request seeking clarification of our 
opinion of March 2, 1977, regarding capacity of municipalities 
to undertake expenditures for nonprofit corporations trat provide 
consumer action services. 

In addition to the opinion of .March 2, we have also had the 
opportunity· to address the question of municipal authorization 
for expenditures in an opinion dated September 12 (copy enclosed), 
relating to expenditures for advocacy in state referendum campaigns. 

Based on our analysis in these opinions, we believe the follow­
ing general principles would apply to municipal expenditures relat-
i nJ to consumer groups : · 

1. There is no provision of state law which generally prohibits 
expenditure of municipal funds for support of activities of certain 
private groups, including consumer action services. 

2. As indicated in the opinion of March 2, 1977, there is no 
provision of state law which generally authorizes•such expenditures. 

3. As such expenditures are neither specifically prohibited 
nor specifically authorized by state law, the legality of such 
expenditures would depend on whether there was Quthorization for 
such expenditures in local charter or ordinance provisions. 
with out such authorization, the expenditure would be improper. 
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4. The const~tu tional requirement that public expondituroa 
must be for a public purpose would apply to any municipal expondituroa. 

While the above provisions apply as a matter of general 
interpretation, any specific expenditure by a municipality could 
be subject to problems depending upon the manner in which the 
expenditure was authorized and tle ltses to which the public funds 
given to the private group ~ere put. For that reason, any particular 
expenditure proposal would have to be examined by counsel for the 
municipality to determine if the expenditure was properly authorized 
under local law, if the expenditure would be for a public purpose, 
and if contemplated uses of the funds would not be in violation of 
any state law. Because of the uniqueness of each municipal situation, 
this office is in no position to advise on whether any particular 
expenditure or use of funds contemplated by any particular mun­
icipality would be consistent with the requirements of state law. 

DGA/ec 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

DONALD G. ALEXANDER 
Deputy Attorney General 


